Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 3:21 PM

To: Ray Kennedy; Brenda Merritt

Subject: Undocketed Docket - Return of Confidential Document

OK, per this e-mail, i1 will return Confidential Document No.
07377-07, in 070000-0T, back to the company.

————— Original Message-----
From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 3:02 PM
To: Brenda Merritt

Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: Return of Confidential Document

I no longer need confidential document 07377-07. It can be
returned to Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. I have the
document in hand and will be taking it to Records shortly.
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